From: Wittenberg, Olive

To: "craig.butterfield@scouting.org"; "gregory.anderson@scouting.org"
Cc: Langenfeld, Matthew; Harris, Jamie S.; Copeland, Michael; Kahn, Lisa; Minter, Jill; Cantor, Tiffany; Bearley, Mia;

Haniewicz, Melissa; King, Carol; Alan Huston; Clay Vanhouten; Doug Evans; James Brough; Jon Cecil; Karen

Farley; Kim Parker; Linda Stratton; Lorraine Werner; Mark Baron; markp; Rich Cripe; Roy Kroeger; Ruth Heald;

Sarah Geffre; Stan Miller; William Tillman; "ddeiter@fs.fed.us"; "moltman@fs.fed.us"; Archuleta, Richard
Subject: FW: Closure of Teton High Adventure Base 2017 EAO, SDWA-08-2017-0021

Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 12:11:39 PM

The EPA has decided to close the 2017 Emergency Administrative Order, docket number
SDWA-08-2017-0021 (2017 EAQ), issued to Boy Scouts of America on June 16, 2017,
concerning the Teton High Adventure Base Public Water System (Teton).

Please note that EPA records indicate Teton did not submit a plan and schedule by July 1,
2016, and, additionally, on July 31, 2020, the EPA received evidence of the presence of E. coli
in the Teton drinking water. Pursuant to the 2017 EAO, however, Teton did properly issue a
boil order notice, disinfect and flush the distribution system, and provide alternative water
until testing indicated the drinking water tested absent total coliform and E. coli. Therefore, to
clarify that the origin of the recently identified E. coli appears to stem from groundwater well
contamination, the Agency is closing the 2017 EAO, to be superseded and replaced by the
EPA-issued July 31, 2020, docket number SDWA-08-2020-0034 EAO which sets forth the
requirements necessary for Teton to address its source water issues.

Please be aware that Teton must comply with the July 31, 2020 EAO, and that violation of the
EAO may result in a court-imposed injunction and/or penalties. Thank you for your attention

to these issues.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.

Olive Wittenberg

SDWA Enforcement Section
Water Enforcement Branch
U.S. EPA, Region 8, ENF-W-SD
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129
1-800-227-8917, ext. 6467

or, 303-312-6467 phone
303-312-7518 fax

To report an environmental violation, please visit EPA's website at
http://www.epa.gov/compliance/complaints/index.html
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